
From:   Randy Marten   

To:   Anthony Serafini   
Date:   November 15, 2016

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0047-EX-CN-2016
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

On behalf of Progress Rail Manufacturing Corporation, we are submitting herewith its response to the
Commission's Request for Information dated October 24, 2016 with respect to the pending application in
File No. 0047-EX-CN-2016, as follows:

a.  Stop Buzzer Information:
Randy Marten, Sr. Project Engineer
Phone:  708-387-5980
E-Mail:  rmarten@progressrail.com

Technical exhibits, as described below, have been attached to the application:

- Link Budget and Calculations demonstrating compliance with the 20 pico Watt power limitation

- Facility Drawing with depictions of Antenna Locations

- Manufacturer Brochures/Cut Sheets for relevant equipment

In accordance with Section 1.12 of the Commission's Rules, please direct any questions or
correspondence regarding this filing to our office.

Thank you,

Richard Rubino   
Counsel for Progress Rail Manufacturing Corporation   

Blooston, Mordkofsky, Dickens, Duffy &amp; Prendergast, LLP
2120 L Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, DC  20037
Tel. (202) 828-5519


